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MEMORANDUM FOR: NSCIC Working Group
SUBJECT: RONI

1. Per approval of the DCI and after discussion at USIB I am
sending you the most recent edition of the Review of National Intel-
ligence {RONI), prepared in my staff. We plan to produce the next
issue sometime in October, and to make that and subsequent issues
available to you on a regular basis. '

2, RONI has met with a largely positive response within the
Community, and a number of people outside my staff seem eager to con-
tribute articles or letters to it. We welcome such contributions, and
hope that consumers will also respond with comments, questions, and
frank criticism where necessary. We would Tike to publish consumers'
views, with their permission of course.

3. We do not consider a given issue of the RONI as the final
word on the Community products addressed in it, but at least each
RONI provides a basis for an exchange of views on how to make product
improvements. We can and do update material published in the RONI;
our initial conclusions on the Mayaguez affair are a case in point.
Also, from time to time we will include material on a variety of topics
directly requested by the DCI.

4. I look forward to your comments on fhe RONI.

S d,l.

Sa ilson
Lieutenant General, USA
Deputy to the DCI for the
Intelligence Community
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